



PERTTU ANTIKAINEN

Puhelin: +358 44 0110212

Sähköposti: perttu.antikainen@ayy.fi

HAKEMUS AYY:N EDUSTAJISTON VARAPUHEENJOHTAJAKSI

Arvon edustajisto,

Olen Perttu Antikainen ja jätän täten hakemukseni Aalto-yliopiston ylioppilaskunnan edustajiston varapuheenjohtajaksi vuodelle 2024.

Viimeiset kaksi vuotta olen palvellut ylioppilaskuntaamme taloudenpidon “ytimessä” eli talousjohtokunnassa, opiskelijaedustajana. Talousjohtokunnassa olen pääsyt näkemään aitiopaikalta, miten ylioppilaskunnan taloutta kehitetään pitkäjänteisesti varmistaen opiskelijatoiminnan jatkuvuus tuleville opiskelijoille ja sukupolville.

Tämä työ ylioppilaskunnan kehittämiseksi on jotain mitä haluaisin vielä jatkaa. Tässä vuosien varrella olen huomannut miten kommunikaatiossa eri tahojen välillä olisi vielä paljon kehitettävää AYY:ssä. On se sitten edustajiston ja talousjohtokunnan, tai yleisemmin ylioppilaskunnan hallinnon ja rivijäsenen välillä, asiat tuntuvat usein jäävän omiin siiloihinsa “jumiin”, eivätkä kulkeudu organisaatiossa eteenpäin halutulla tavalla.

Pidän tärkeänä, että jäsenistömme on aina perillä tärkeimmistä hankkeistamme. Uskon, että näin pystymme välittämään sanomaa siitä, kuinka isoihin asioihin ylioppilaskunta oikeasti vaikuttaa ja kuinka isoja hankkeita saamme aikaan, kun tarpeeksi tahtoa löytyy. Täten viestintä on asia, jonka kehittämiseen haluan erityisesti panostaa edustajiston varapuheenjohtajana.

Ylioppilaskunta on olemassa opiskelijoitamme varten. Pidetään siis huolta, että kurssi pysyy yhteisenä ja yhtenäisenä!

Perttu Antikainen



PERTTU ANTIKAINEN

Phone: +358 44 0110212

E-mail: perttu.antikainen@ayy.fi

APPLICATION FOR VICE CHAIR OF THE REPRESENTATIVE COUNCIL

Dear Honourable Representative Council,

I am Perttu Antikainen, and I hereby apply for the position of Vice Chair of the Aalto University Student Union Representative Council for the year 2024.

For the last two years I have served on Finance Board, “the core” of financial management for our student union, as a student representative. On the Finance Board I have had a prime view of how the student union’s finances are developed in the long-term, ensuring the continuance of student activities for future students and generations.

This work for the betterment of our student union is something I wish to continue. During the last few years, I have noticed how there is still a lot to improve with communication at AYY. Whether between the RepCo and the Finance Board, or more generally the student union management and rank-and-file members, information seems to often get stuck in “silos” and doesn’t carry forward in the organization as desired.

I see it as vitally important that our members are always informed of our top projects. I believe that this way we can convey of how much our student union can influence, and how large things we have achieved and can achieve, if we have the will. That is why communication is something I particularly want to work on as the Vice Chair of the RepCo.

The student union exists for our students. Let’s take care that our course remains shared and unified!

Perttu Antikainen

Perttu Antikainen

Jämeräntaival 3 B 242, 02150 Espoo
perttu.antikainen@aalto.fi | +358 44 011 0212
[linkedin.com/in/perttu-antikainen/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/perttu-antikainen/)

EDUCATION

Aalto University School of Business **Espoo, Finland**
M.Sc. in Economics and Business Administration 01/2024 –

- **Major:** Finance

B.Sc. in Economics and Business Administration 08/2020 – 06/2023

- **Major:** Finance – **Minor:** Information and Services Management - Global Logistics
- **Coursework:** Corporate Finance, Valuation, Fixed Income and Derivatives, Investment Management, Probability and Statistics

University of Michigan – Ross School of Business **Ann Arbor MI, USA**

Undergraduate Exchange Semester

01/2023 – 04/2023

- **Coursework:** Negotiation Strategy, Neural Networks, Financial Accounting, Advanced Analytics for Management Consulting

Kerttuli Upper Secondary School **Turku, Finland**

Matriculation examination

08/2016 – 06/2019

- Overall average grade: Eximia cum laude approbatur
- ICT-Track (courses in e.g. software development and media production)

WORK EXPERIENCE

MCF Corporate Finance **Helsinki, Finland**
M&A Analyst Trainee 09/2023 – 12/2023

- Working in buy- and sell-side advisory, commercial due diligence, valuations

NAG Oy **Helsinki, Finland**
Analyst Trainee 05/2023 – 08/2023

- Served as an analyst on transactions and corporate strategy -projects, working with both industrial and public sector clients. Work included market studies, valuations, and commercial due diligence

Finnlines (part of Grimaldi Group) **Helsinki, Finland**
Procurement Trainee 05/2022 – 09/2022

- Tendered and evaluated parts, supplies and service contracts to support vessels with cost-effective, on-time solutions for varied day-to-day needs with approximately a million euros in handled orders monthly
- Coordinated deliveries to over 20 different ro-ro vessels with suppliers around the Baltic & North Sea -region

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

Aalto University Student Union - Financial Directorate **Espoo, Finland**
Board Member 01/2022 – 12/2023

- Acted as an advisor for the Student Union board with large financial decisions
- Managed assets of approx. €150m, with 2600 apartment portfolio located in the Helsinki Capital Region, and investment portfolio of €50m in publicly listed bonds and stocks, as well as alternative investments
- Researched, evaluated and executed alternative investments (e.g. private equity) valued approx. EUR 3m during the tenure

LANGUAGES, ACHIEVEMENTS & INTERESTS

Languages: Native in Finnish, full proficiency in English

Achievements: Finalist of Talousguru 2019 – National Economics competition – Top 14 out of over 1000 participants

Technical Skills: Excellent skills in Microsoft Office, Good skills in R (data analysis, prediction models), Python, Java, and Excel VBA programming, Refinitiv Eikon, experience in server and network infrastructure and systems administration

Interests and hobbies: Information technology – Following the IT space is an important hobby of mine and has given multiple opportunities for me both in professional and extracurricular contexts; Ballroom and Latin dancing – Competitive dancesport was an important hobby of mine for almost a decade in my youth